

ROTHESAY NETHERWOOD SCHOOL BONNYCASTLE MEMORIAL ARENA COVID PROTOCOLS

(updated as of Dec. 11, 2020)

Guidelines for Arena:

- Signage will be posted for locker room and spectator assignments
- Signage will be posted for traffic flow and for appropriate exits and entrances
- Ensure that spaces are cleaned and sanitized after each group
- Everyone (participants, parents and coaches) is required to wear a mask while in the arena, this includes, hallway, foyer, and locker room
- All persons are required to wash hands or sanitize as they enter and exit the arena
- Groups will only be permitted into their dressing rooms 15 minutes prior to practices, 30 minutes prior to games. They are expected to depart the arena 15 minutes following their ice time
- Groups are not permitted to use any spaces in the arena for dryland warm-up
- Washroom for players and coaches is in their assigned room no showers are available.
- All activities are to follow Public Health and Provincial or Federal Sport Guidelines.

Expectations for Team Liaison (1 person for each group):

- Provide an overview of the Hockey New Brunswick Return to Hockey plan and Associations Operational Plan to team participants and parents
- Compile attendance sheets for all team members and leave at front desk, including phone number of contact person. This should include any spectator associated with the players please see template here.
- Ensure that only **ONE** spectator per player is permitted into the arena.
- Ensure screening questionnaire is completed by each team member as they enter the arena.

Expectations for Team Members (Practices):

- All participants will come dressed ready to play except for skates and will use their own equipment. Parents are permitted to help with tying skates and must exit when completed maximum 20 people per room (participants and parents).
- Masks are mandatory in the facility until the players and coaches are on the ice.
- Players (and a parent if needed) will enter through the foyer and go to their assigned dressing room.
- Parents will exit the locker room area at the far end of the hallway (opposite of the fover).
- Coaches will use the home bench to get their skates on.
- Coaches will use the visitors bench access to exit into the dressing room hallway to gather their team and bring them onto the ice through the home bench.
- Players will exit the ice via the visitors bench door and go directly to the locker room.
- Parents (if applicable) will only be able to enter as the session is ending and will go directly to their assigned room.
- Exit of the building for skaters and coach will be through the East single door at end of the locker room hallway (opposite of foyer)
- No food or beverages allowed except reusable water bottles that are to be taken at the end of each game practice or game. This also applies to coach's- no coffee cups on benches. Please finish in Coach's room.

Expectations for Team Members (Games):

- same as above
- exception is that teams will use the door closest to their locker room to enter and exit the ice surface

Expectation of Parents/Spectators:

- Masks are mandatory while in the facility.
- We will be following HNB guidelines in terms of spectators we will allow **ONE** parent per player in the arena and must sit in assigned space, socially distanced and sit close to the top of the stands. No standing along the glass!
- No cars are to be parked on the road between the Dining Hall and the Arena or on Heritage Lane.
- There is to be **NO** food or beverages allowed into the arena except for reusable water bottles/coffee mugs.
- Spectators will exit using the south-west exit of the arena and not through the foyer.

During an Orange Phase, spectators will not be permitted into the arena.

